UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA
Undergraduate Council
Agenda for January 14, 2013

TO: Members, Undergraduate Council
FROM: Tom Pluckhahn, Chairperson
SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, January 14, 2013 at 3:00 p.m. in SVC 5012

Welcome
Approval of December 10, 2012 meeting minutes
Announcements
Consent Agenda
a. Course Changes
I.
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http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_new.cfm?ID=1157

iii. Curriculum

College of Engineering — change of admission policy (Toomey)

History Major — revised history major GPA (deChant)

Environmental Biology — change from concentration to major (Cooperman)
Environmental Microbiology - change from concentration to major (Cooperman)
Integrative Animal Biology - change from concentration to major (Cooperman)
Marine Biology - change from concentration to major (Cooperman)

Cell and Molecular Biology - change from concentration to major (Cooperman)
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6. New Business
a. Review Assignments
i. New Courses
i. EVR 4033 Environmental Regulation
ii.  PHY 2060 Enriched General Physics | with Calculus
iii. PHY 2061 Enriched General Physics Il with Calculus
iv.  SLS 2901 Academic Foundations Seminar
v. SOP 4745 Psychology of Gender
vi. SYO 4573 Social Networks
vii.  SYP 4422 Sustainable Consumption
viii.  SYP 4572 Elite Deviance

ii. Curriculum
i.  B.S. Industrial Engineering — curriculum changes
ii.  D/F Policy — Department of Government and International Affairs — new policy
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